

2005 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB500)

Received: 09/02/2005

Received By: rkite

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Council - JLC

By/Representing: Mark Patronsky

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: rkite

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Nat. Res. - nav. waters

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Technical corrections

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rkite 09/02/2005	kfollett 09/06/2005		_____			
/1			pgreensl 09/06/2005	_____	lnorthro 09/06/2005	lnorthro 09/06/2005	
/2	rkite 10/03/2005	kfollett 10/03/2005	pgreensl 10/03/2005	_____	lemery 10/03/2005	lemery 10/03/2005	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2005 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB500)

Received: **09/02/2005**

Received By: **rkite**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Council - JLC**

By/Representing: **Mark Patronsky**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rkite**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Nat. Res. - nav. waters**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Technical corrections

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rkite 09/02/2005	kfollett 09/06/2005		_____			
/1		12/kjf 10/30	pgreensl 09/06/2005	10 B 800	lnorthro 09/06/2005	lnorthro 09/06/2005	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2005 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB500)

Received: **09/02/2005**

Received By: **rkite**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Council - JLC**

By/Representing: **Mark Patronsky**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rkite**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Nat. Res. - nav. waters**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Technical corrections

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
--------------	----------------	-----------------	--------------	----------------	------------------	-----------------	-----------------

1/?	rkite	1/1/gf 9/6	9/6 ps	9/7/6 ps/rv			
-----	-------	---------------	-----------	---------------------------	--	--	--

FE Sent For:

<END>

Wanted: Tues 9/6

RM not run

LRBa0938/1

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRBa1547/1
RPN&RNK:jld:jf

RNK: kjf

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1
TO ~~100~~²⁰⁰⁵ ASSEMBLY BILL ~~514~~⁵⁰⁰

October 29, 2003 - Offered by COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page ~~106~~⁸⁸, line ~~9~~¹³: delete "(b)" and substitute "(a)".
- 3 **2.** Page ~~106~~⁸⁸, line ~~11~~¹⁵: delete "(b)" and substitute "(a)".
- 4 **3.** Page ~~106~~⁸⁸, line ~~12~~¹⁶: delete "a A" and substitute "Operate a".
- 5 **4.** Page ~~106~~⁸⁹, line ~~21~~^{(AV3) 7}: delete that line and substitute:
- 6 **"SECTION ~~337m~~^{313m}.** 30.69 (3) (a), (b), (c) 1., 2. and 3. and (d) of the statutes are
- 7 amended to read:".
- 8 **5.** Page ~~106~~⁸⁹, line ~~22~~⁸: delete "RESTRICTIONS.".
- 9 **6.** Page ~~108~~⁹⁰, line ~~3~~¹⁴: delete "not less than".
- 10 **7.** Page ~~108~~⁹⁰, line ~~4~~¹⁵: after "is" insert "not less than".
- 11 **8.** Page 110, line 16: delete "s. 30.975" and substitute "s. 30.86".

Kite, Robin

From: Patronsky, Mark
Sent: Sunday, October 02, 2005 2:09 PM
To: Kite, Robin
Subject: Change needed to LRBa0938/1

Hi Robin---

We need another draft of a0938, deleting page 2, lines 1 to 3 from the draft. This change is made in LRBa1064, in somewhat different form.

Mark



(Soon)
State of Wisconsin
2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE

RM run
2
LRBa0938/F
RNK:kjf:pg ✓

**ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 500**

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 88, line 13: delete “(b)” and substitute “(a)”.
- 3 **2.** Page 88, line 15: delete “(b)” and substitute “(a)”.
- 4 **3.** Page 88, line 16: delete “a A” and substitute “Operate a”.
- 5 **4.** Page 89, line 7: delete that line and substitute:
- 6 “**SECTION 313m.** 30.69 (3) (a), (b), (c) 1., 2. and 3. and (d) of the statutes are
- 7 amended to read:”.
- 8 **5.** Page 89, line 8: delete “RESTRICTIONS.”.
- 9 **6.** Page 90, line 14: delete “not less than”.
- 10 **7.** Page 90, line 15: after “is” insert “not less than”.

